

TODAY IS
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
2, 3, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

SAVE THE DATE! Open house is Wednesday, September 18. Hale Pa`ina (cafeteria) doors open at 2 PM for welcome followed by classroom visits. Please bring your students' class schedule

Do you enjoy puzzles or escape rooms? Need something to do today at recess and lunch? If so, grab a bunch of friends and join in for the library's first Breakout EDU of the year. Mrs. Nakata has openings for 6 groups - first come, first to play. Sign up in the library to secure your place.

Are you a science geek? Do you aspire to become one? Want to spend a Saturday solving puzzles, doing experiments, and blowing stuff up? Than Science Olympiad is the club for you! If you are interested in participating in this year's Science Olympiad Competition, an informational meeting will be held TODAY, Friday, during lunch in Mr. H's room (H-103).

<u>"Life in the Soil: Dig Deeper":</u> The poster contest is open to public, private, and home-schooled students — kindergarten through twelfth grade. Artwork entered into this competition will be judged by the Maui Soil & Water Conservation Districts. The winning entry will be advanced to the state competition, and possibly nationally. POSTER CONTEST Entry due by September 27, 2019. For more details, go to our website for more information.

Shop and Score program helps Hawaii's Student Athletes. It will run from today to October 15, 2019. Score points for Lahainaluna High School's share of \$250,000 in Adidas uniforms and equipment by going to our local Times (Honokowai) or Big Save stores and buy participating products. Each participating products purchases is equivalent to one point. Our code is 363 For program details, visit www.timessupermarkets.com

The Realtors Association of Maui and the Lahaina Fire Dept. will be painting Lahaina Intermediate School's door so building are easily identifiable by color. If you have artistic ability and want to earn some community service hours, they would like to paint inspirational sayings on some of the doors. The date is tomorrow, September 14th from 8am-12pm at Lahaina Intermediate. Anyone interested can contact Guy Harshman at gharshman@ortc.com Aloha!

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may

email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.

Duke's Beach House 8th annual Holiday T-shirt Contest Design Contest 2019: It's that time of year again! Duke's is looking for an original design for a men's, women's or unisex t-shirt incorporating Duke's beach house and the holiday/Christmas season on Maui. The subjects could be Hawaiian flora, fauna, or natural elements; holiday graphics; icons of the Maui lifestyle; Duke's Beach House and Duke Kahanamoku's interests. Depictions of Duke Kahanamoku

himself are not encouraged. Last day to submit is today, Friday, September 13th

2019. For more information, go to dukesmaui.com/t-shirt-contest/

Hawai'i Gas Company is holding a localicious recipe contest till today, September 13th. You must a submit a healthy, original recipe that includes locally grown ingredients. The top three finalists will be invited to cook live at Keiki In the Kitchen on Sunday, October 27th at Victoria Ward Park. Go to WWW.HFWF.ME for official contest details, rules, and entry form. Questions? email contest@hawaiifoodandwinefestival.com

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Hui Ho'okulenana Honua</u>, Earth Stewardship Club, Meeting on Monday at lunch in room I-5. Planning and demonstration on the agenda. All interested persons are welcome.

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Our Initiation Dinner is on Sept. 28. Permission forms for the Initiation Dinner and the Maui Marathon are available in K-102 or online. If you have questions, see Sensei or an officer or post it to Google Classroom.

Anime club: Permission forms for next week Friday's anime night are available for pick up at K-101 during morning recess and lunch period. For new members, don't forget to pay your \$5 dues.

SPORTS SHORTS:

GOOD LUCK TO: our cross country team and our air riflery team who will be making their debut this Saturday. Cross country team will be having their meet 8:00am at Keopuolani Park in Kahului while the Air Riflery will be competing 8:00am at St. Anthony High School. Good luck to both teams! I mua Lahainaluna!

 $\underline{\mathbf{To}}$ all interested wrestlers, there will be a short team meeting on Tuesday at lunchtime in Mrs. Carlos's chorus room at lunchtime. Please bring your lunch if necessary. Imua!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON ROLL, YOGURT OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: TURKEY PASTRAMI SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, EDAMAME, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Daisy Escalante Martinez, Brock Evangelista, Cielo Marie Fabrique, and Laura Fakavai.